



Tree Mortality Task Force Public Outreach Working Group Agenda

Date: Monday, November 6, 2017
Time Frame: 1:30 – 2:30 PM

Conference Call Line: (707) 576-2048

I. Roll call of Working Group Members

- a. CAL FIRE – Daniel Berlant, Heather Williams, Kevin Conway
- b. RCRC – Staci Heaton
- c. SNC – Brittany Covich
- d. USFS – Janessa Stark
- e. Fire Safe Council – Jerry Davies
- f. CalForests - Lindsay VanLaningham
- g. PG&E – Lynsey Paulo
- h. BLM – Samantha Storm
- i. So Cal Edison - Troy Whitman
- j. CSAC – Nick Cronenwett
- k. CDFA – David Pegos

II. Approval of Agenda

III. Updates

a. 2-Year Review

Heather (CAL FIRE) discussed the outline being drafted. A draft is expected to go to Task Force leadership by this Wednesday. Any last-minute input needs to be sent to Heather ASAP.

b. Working Group Objectives

Daniel (CAL FIRE) mentioned the status of the current objectives. Most of the objectives are on-going and don't require any change. A request was made for any input on the need for additional or updates to the group's objectives. Kevin (CAL FIRE) mentioned that each working group will be reporting the status of their objectives at the next Task Force meeting.

c. Update on Urban Outreach



Heather (CAL FIRE) is finishing compiling the input received on the Urban Outreach Talking Points. She will be working to get a final draft out to the group later this month. Samantha (BLM) requested the graphics CAL FIRE used for their Urban Outreach campaign and Heather (CAL FIRE) stated she will work with her offline.

IV. New Business

a. Insurance Sub-Working Group

Staci discussed the new sub-working group and mentioned the legislative efforts underway to ensure homeowner's can maintain their insurance in high risk wildfire areas.

b. Other business

USFS – Janessa mentioned that the USFS is wrapping up their latest aerial survey and expect to have new numbers released on the number of dead trees next week.

V. Closing Comments/Adjournment

Next Meeting, December 4 from 1:30pm to 2:30pm.